Md. Al- Miraj

From: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve <mahfuz@cross-world.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 5:21 PM

To: '‘Habibur Rahman'

Cc: 'Al-Miraj’'

Subject: FW: Installation materials offer of Anwar Landmark Beg Perk View Project
Attachments: BOQ_ANOWAR_LANDMARK_Beg Park View_13 09 18.xlsx

Dear Habib Vai,

Please see the below mail for Anwar Landmark Ltd approval and attached file for Complete the Project work within
25/09/2018

Best regards,

Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve| CROSS WORLD GROUP | Senior Engineer, Sales |
| | 01755-694131, 01712940082|
| : mahfuz@cross-world.com | : Www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Abdullah Al-Mamun, AGM(Electrical), ALML [mailto:abdullah.mamun2@anwargroup.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve

Subject: RE: Installation materials offer of Anwar Landmark Beg Perk View Project

Dear Concern
Management of ALM has approved your offer at Tk. 5,50,000/-.
So please complete the work within 25-09-18

mamun



From: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve [mailto:mahfuz@cross-world.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Abdullah Al-Mamun, AGM(Electrical), ALML

Subject: Installation materials offer of Anwar Landmark Beg Perk View Project

Dear Sir,

As per our today discussion, we are offering our best price for your Anwar Landmark Beg Park View project.
Best regards,

Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve| CROSS WORLD GROUP | Senior Engineer, Sales |

| | 01755-694131, 01712940082
| : mahfuz@cross-world.com | : www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email




